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MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now, I would like 
to tell Mr. Jain that once we have ^allowed the 
matter to be raised, this will be raised. You can 
waste the time of the House as much as you like I do 
not mind it, 

SHRI J. K. JAIN; The Chair is responsible 
because you are allowing them. (Interruptions) 
What is happening is not according to the   IPS- 
cedure. Sir, I protest. Whatever is going on this 
House under your Chairmanship is not under 
the procedure. And I protest and I stage a walk-
out against the behaviour of the Chair. The 
Chair cannot do this. You are conducting the 
House against the procedure and I stage a walk-
out because we are not to sit here and hear 
whatever these people are barking here. 

At this stage, the hon. Member left the 
Chamber. 

 

RE. NOTICES OF PRIVILEGE MO-
TIONS AGAINST THE MINISTER OF 

FINANCE AND  SHRI     ARUN 
SHOURIE—Contd. 

SHRI J. K. JAIN; Please allow me to rise 
on a point of order. (Interruptions). 
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You are free to repeat it. Nowhere has it gone 
On record. Yes, Mr. Ad-vani. 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI (Gujarat): Mr. 
Dputy Chairman, Sir, I am grateful to you for 
ensuring that this important matter is 
discussed in a proper atmosphere in this 
House. I am grateful also to the ruling party 
for enabling us to continue this discussion 
today. Otherwise, perhaps, it would have 
ended last evening in an hour or so, But, 
somehow because of various points of order 
raised and all that we have been given this 
opportunity of carrying on the debate today 
also; though it is rather unfortunate that we 
will be encroaching upon  the  non-official  
business. 

Sir, I will try to sum up. I will not repeat 
anything that i have said yesterday and 
confine myself to the objectives that I had 
placed at the outset. One single sentence, 
statement 
made by Mr. Venkataraman, the Finance 
Minister, in the course of his replies to the 
Calling Attention Motion is what I impugne 
and what I regard as having misled the House. 
I hold that he has done so wilfully but at this 
particular point of lime, when I am merely 
making out a prima facie case, I would say 
that this House has been misled by his 
statement and it would be for the Privileges 
Committee or This whole House to inquire 
and investigate how this kind of misleading 
took place. Whether someone else misled Mr. 
Venkataraman, I do not know. But so far as 
we are concerned, this is the statement that he 
made in the House, namely, that he told our 
House that Mrs. Gandhi did not agree to her 
name being associated with the Trust, Mr. 
Antulay proposed to set up. What she agreed 
to was that the Pratishthan should be 
established 
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[Shri Lai K. Advani] and not that her name 
should be associated with it. And when she 
came to know about it, she asked them to 
withdraw her name. The first part refers to 
consern. The second part refers to withdrawal 
of her name, when she came to know of it. My 
contention is that on both these counts, 
whether she give the consent, Mr. 
Venkataraman has not told the truth. All the 
evidence that is available before the country, 
before us, some of which I mentioned 
yesterday, I do not propose to repeat it, all that 
evidence, and that is not evidence from me, it 
is from the Maharashtra Government, It is 
from the Government of India, Maharashtra 
Information Department, and also the press, 
because what the press reported in October 
1980, if it is contradicted only in September 
1981, prima facie, it would appear that what 
was said then was correct and it is only be-
cause of the nature of the facts that have 
surfaced, because of the exposure of various 
scandals, that today it is being contradicted. 
Otherwise, there is no ground to disbelieve 
today the Mombai Sarkar, or the Free Press 
Journal or the Maharashtra Times or the Lok 
Satta or the Indian Express, when in October 
1980 they reported that Mrs. Gandhi gave her 
consent, when Mr. Antulay in the presence of 
Congress (I) Legislators thanked Mrs. Gandhi 
in her presence for having given her consent. 
And, Sir, when the Trust Deed was filed with 
the Commissioner—that is my additional 
point—of Charities, Maharashtra, clause 2 Of 
which says: "The Trust hereby created shall be 
designed or known as Indira Gandhi Pratibha 
Pratishthan .. ." 

 

 

SHRI NARSINGH NARAIN PANDEY: 
Sir, you hear my point of order.   
(Interruptions.) 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: There can be no 
point of order on this; Sir, I am not yielding . 

 
SHRI NARSINGH NARAIN PANDEY; 

You cannot allow a document to be read 
unless it is 

(Interruptions.) 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: Sir, para 2 says; 
'The Trust hereby created shall be designed or 
known as Indira Gandhi Pratibha Pratishthan 
hereinafter referred as Trust with its 
headquarters at Bombay and at such other 
places in Maharashtra and India as the trustees 
may from time to time decide for 
convenience." 

Sir, I think that on this particular point 
there can be no dispute whatsoever that from 
October 1980 and November 1980, up to the 
month of June 1981—or rather August 
1»81— this Pratishthan continued to be 
known as Indira Gandhi Pratibha Pratishthan. 
The    account that    was 



 

opened by the Pratishthan in a bank was also 
in the same name. The cheques that were 
received from various quarters—I do not 
know what ig the amount; but I am told that 
the amount goes into crores; it will be for the 
Government to tell us what is the total amount 
of funds raised— were made out in the name 
of Indira Gandhi Pratibha Pratishthan. Even 
the Government of Maharashtra isseud a 
cheque—i can give the number also if they 
want:—on 29th October 1980, before it was 
even registered, by which an amount of Rs. 10 
lakhs was paid to Indira Gandhi Pratibha 
Pratishthan. 
Sir, these are the facts known to all, on the 
basis of which if I come to the conclusion that 
Mrs. Gandhi did give her consent, the Prime 
Minister did give her consent, how can I be 
blamed? It would be, perhaps if Mrs. Gandhi 
herself says that she did not give her consent; 
but till now the Prime Minister has said not a 
word about it. She has not said anything, and it 
would be for the Chairman here to examine 
whether consent was given or not, and to 
examine whatever Mr. Venkataraman says. If 
he wants, he can call for a statement from the 
Prime Minister and then examine all the 
documents that we have provided and come to 
a conclusion whether consent was given or 
not. My submission is that consent was given; 
but subequently when it was found that money 
was being collected in a manner as would cast 
a reflection on the whole Government, in the 
month of June—i have with me a paper 
published from Bombay by name 'The Daily' 
which has quoted Mr. R K. Dhawan's letter to 
Mr. Antulay, and this is dated June 23.. . 
(Interruptions.) 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: Sir, as you say, it 
is with the Chairman I have no objection; I 
am merely pointing out this letter because the 
date is relevant, that i3, June 23- 

 

SHRI   PILOO   MODY    (Gujarat): These 
are the cover-up agents. (Interruptions). 

SHRI LAL (K. ADVANI: Sir, I am glad, 
you have secured the letter. On June 23rd, she 
wants that the name be dropped. Rut the 
name, is actually dropped in the month of 
August, when the whole thing has come to the 
surface. Therefore, even on the second aspect 
of Mr. Ven-katararaman's statement that when 
she came to know of it, she had her name 
withdrawn, my submission is, she must have 
known about the name of 'Indira Gandhi 
Pratibha Pratishthan' in the month of October 
itself .. . 

(Interruptions.) 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: No. 

(Interruption*). 

SHRI DHARMAVIR (Uttar Pradesh):   It 
is only your  presumption. 

(Interruptions). 
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MR.  DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:   It    is with 
the Chairman. 
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MR. DEPUTY    CHAIRMAN:     You 
have made your point. 

(Interruptions.) 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: Sir, on both these 
counts, I hold that Mr. Venkataraman, the 
Minister of Finance, has wilfuly and 
deliberately misled the House and on the basis 
of the evidence that I have produced, there is a 
clear case for a further enquiry into the whole 
matter by the Committee of Privileges. If I am 
given consent to raise this matter formally 
under rule 190, i propose to move a motion 
referring the whole matter to the Committee of 
Privileges. Thank you. 
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SHRI DHARMAVIR: Sir, I want to draw your 
attention to the subject of the Calling Attention 
Motion. It is stated here; 

"Shri Sawaisingh Sisodia, Minister of State in 
the Ministry of Finance, made a statement in res. 
ponse to the 'Calling Attention' mater regarding 
the reported irregularities in the matter of gran-
ting income-tax exemptions to certain Trusts in 
Maharashtra and maldistribution of essential 
commodities like cement in that State, raised   by   
Shri Era   Sezhiyan   ..." 
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Yes, Mr.  Dinesh Goswami. 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI; On the other point, in 
this House during this debate, neither I nor Shri 
Shiva Chandra Jha have raised the issue of 
industrial liquor or of cement or any 
of the 
other things. 

SHRI PILOO MODY; Mr. Deputy Chairman, 
Sir, time and again the hon. Member has said that 
discussion was not to be held and that we are 
violating that. The fact of the matter is, if he 
thinks that this is a discussion, i will teach him 
what a discussion is. There are a great many 
things in this matter which we can bring up—the 
propriety of holding party meetings at the Raj 
Bhavan, the propriety of the Governor attending 
those meetings, and the propriety of having th?se 
things at official places. That is why I am saying, 
kindly make it quite clear but so far, according to 
my intelligence, nothing but pertinent points have 
been mentioned and *C would plead with the 
Minister that if he does not want a full-scale 
debate, kindly make his people sit down. 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: There should be a 
debate on political cor- 

 
SHRi RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE: Sir, i would 

like to know when I would be called. 
(Interruptions), 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I will call you, 
Mr. Hegde. I am calling all. There are eight 
persons to be called. 



SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE: My 
notice is against Mr. Venkata-raman. 

MR. DEPUTY    CHAIRMAN:     Let them 
be heard together. (Interruptions) 

SHRI DINESH GOSWAMI (Assam) : Sir, 
for once I am in disagreement with Mr. 
Advani because I believe—and this is my 
conviction—that Mr. Venkataraman cannot 
mislead the House and cannot tell a lie. 
(Interruptions) 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: Sir, it seems that 
the whole House is in agreement with his 
motion that without a debate it could be 
referred to the  Privileges Committee. 

(Interruptions). 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: They have 
agreed to this discussion. 

SHRI DINESH GOSWAMI: Sir, if I am 
permitted in the serious debate to introduce 
lighter vein and introduce my private 
experience of life, I may say in fact I am 
facing a divorce in my house because of my 
conviction to believe the hon. Finance 
Minister. My wife says that prices are rising 
every day. 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE (Maharashtra):   It 
is a divorce of convenience. 

SHRI DINESH GOSWAMI: Sir, my wife 
says that prices are rising every day but I say: 
"No, Mr. Venkataraman has told 113 in the 
House that inflation is under control; I believe 
him." I know, Sir, that but for my conviction 
it would have been very difficult for me to 
believe that Mr. Venkataraman has not misled 
be-.... (Interruptions). 

SHRI SITA RAM (KESRI: Sir, this is 
being discussed. (Interruptions). Please listen. 
The Chair has given orders that they will 
confine themselves only  to   ...    
(Interruptions).   .. 

SHRI PILOO MODY; It is a much better 
point.   (Interruptions). 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please come 
to the point. 

SHRI      DINESH     GOSWAMI:     I 
am making the point. Sir, but for my 
conviction it is very difficult to disbelieve Mr. 
Advani that Chief Minister of her own party 
can make a play-thing of the Prime Minister's 
name for so long. It is something which is 
very difficult for me to disbelieve yet I believe 
Mr. Venkataraman because I am firmly 
convinced that the King can do no wrong. I 
believe Mr. Venkataraman although in the 
Maharashtra Legislative Assembly the 
Finance Minister has said that the Trust is 
named as Indira Gandhi Pratibha Pratishthan. 
That the Finance Minister in a State can 
associate the name of the Prime Minister is 
something very difficult to believe; but still I 
believe Mr. Venkataraman. That the Finance 
Minister has given two crores of rupeeg to a 
private trust is very difficult to believe; but 
still I believe Mr. Venkataraman. I believe 
Mr. Venkataraman in spite of the fact that the 
Government publications have associated the 
name of the Prime Minister; still I believe Mr. 
Venkataraman. And I as I fully believe 
whatever  he  has   said.   Mr.   Shourie 

by saying that petty lies have been told in 
Parliament has denigrated the Parliament 
implying that Parliament is a place where 
petty lies are exchanged. This is what it has 
been reduced to. People are telling us, "Look 
here, you go to Parliament to exchange petty 
lies." Sir, I am sure, the Chairman, being a 
man of firm conviction will disbelieve Mr. 
Venkataraman in spite of the overwhelming 
evidence. But if he believes Mr. 
Venkataraman, then Mr. Shourie is guilty of 
saying that Mr. Venkataraman has told a petty 
lie; and if this is not a breach of privilege, 
God knows what a breach of privilege is. 
(Interrupions). I can quote from Kaul and 
Shakdher,    page 123. 
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SHRI SHRIKANT VERMA; I say the 
Opposition is making the House   . . . 

(Interruptio. 
SHRI DINESH GOSWAMI: "It is a breach 

of privilege arid contempt of the House to 
make speeches or to print Or publish any 
libels reflecting the character of any 
Member." It cannot be both ways. Either Mr. 
Venkataraman has told a lie. In that case, 
tftere must be a privilege motion against Mr. 
Venkataraman. Or, alternatively, by saying 
that Mr. Venkataraman has misled though he 
has not misled, Mr. Shourie has committed a 
breach of privilege. Or, in the alternative, it is 
a case where the Chairman may not be able to 
find out who has misled or who has told the 
correct thing, in which case both the cases 
should go to the Privilege Committee. 

Before I sit, I want to clear only one point. 
Somebody may say, ""What is your 
interest?", because I am not affected, my 
reply would be that Mr. Shourie by saying 
that petty lies are told hi Parliament has 
denigrated Parliament as a whole and we are 
all affected. Even when a Member's privilege 
is breached, another Member can bring a 
breach of privilege motion. There are number 
of precedents. The cases are of Mr. F.M. 
Khan and two others against Mrs. Alva and of 
Mr. H. V. Kamath in the case of' Shibhan Lai 
Saxena. If we take the extreme case, that the 
Deputy Chairman's privilege is breached, 
Will you bring a privilege motion Or will the 
Chairman (or the Speaker) bring a privilege 
motion? Somebody else of the House will 
have to bring a privilege motion. Therefore, 
my submission is that being firmly convinced 
that Mr. Venkataraman cannot tell a lie, I feel 
that the case against Mr. Shourie should go to 
the Privilege Committee. It cannot be that 
none of them has romrnitted a breach of 
privilege. In that case, I do not know how we 
can avoid sending one of the party to    the    
privilege    Committee. 

SHRI PILOO MODY: I do not know how 
the Chairman is going to decide when neither 
of them have committed a breach of 
privilege. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; You will see 
the ruling. 

THE LEADER OF THE HOUSE (SHRI 
PRANAB MUKHERJEE); He will be guided 
by your advice. 

SHRI PILOO MODY; Legal quibble in 
legal jargon. 

SHRI P. RAMAMURTI: Mr. Deputy 
Chairman, Sir, I am strictly confining my 
remarks to the issue whether a prima facie 
case exists for reference of the case of the 
issue of privilege that I have made, that I 
have raised, against Mr. Arun Shourie. I am 
not now concerned with Mr. Venkata-raman. 

What are the facts'' I am now confining 
myself only to that. I do not want to repeat 
what he said. The facts of the case are that 
Mr. Arun Shourie had made certain serious 
allegations against the Maharashtra 
Government, against Mr. Antulay, against a 
certain trust created by Mr. Antulay in the 
name of, what the Maharashtra Government 
publications themselves have called, the 
Indira Gandhi Pratibha Pratishthan.   He has 

made very serious allegations with regard to 
the collections and all that. These are not 
ordinary allegations but very serious 
allegations concerning the integrity, morality 
of public life and also the question of the 
functioning of the Government. Therefore, 
when these allegations were made, they were 
discussed in this House, and in the course of 
the discussion. Mr Venkataraman, the 
Finance Minister, stated clearly, in 
unambiguous words, that the Prime Minister, 
Shri-mati Indira Gandhi, did not lend her 
name, did n6t give her consent to 
nssocia<e»her name with that Pratish-than, 
that trust. These are the facts. The day after 
he had categorically denied that, comes Mr. 
Arun Shourie 
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in' a leading newspaper which has probably got 
a number of editions , throughout the country 
and whose circulation runs to about 3 lakhs, 
stating that what Mr. Venkataraman had stated 
in the House was "a deliberate lie and 
deliberate misleading" of this House.   He has 
stated that. 

Now, Sir, when such a statement has been 
made, on the face of it, a priori, it is a 
question of contempt not only of Mr. 
Venkataraman but also of the entire House 
that we here are a pack of nincompoops to 
listen to lies and misleading statements made 
by the Government and not to react to them. 
That is how the people judge us. Naturally, I 
had expected that Mr. Venkataraman himself 
would bring a motion of privilege against Mr. 
Arun Shourie. Unfortunately, he has not done 
that. Why he did not do that is not my 
concern. But I can only submit, I can tell the 
other people that people are drawing their 
own inferences from that. I am not concerned 
with that. But the point is that after the 
privilege motion was moved in this House, 
again Mr. Arun Shourie comes with a leading 
article in that paper, repeating in stronger 
words that Mr. Venkataraman has lied and 
Mr. Venkataraman has done that, and in 
answer to the Chairman also he has again 
repeated the same thing. 

Sir, under these circumstances, what are we to 
do? Are we a pack of nincompoops? Are we, the 
Members of this House, a pack of idiots? The 
House has been brought into contempt. It is not 
for the Chair to decide whether a contempt has 
been made or not He is not a Supreme Court 
Judge sitting here in this House to decide this 
question. What is this Privileges Committee for? 
These are serious matters on which the Privilege 
Committee has got to go, into the entire 
evidence. When the man is prepared to stick to 
his words, the Privileges Committee has to go 
into the entire evidence. It has to call S Mr. 
Venkataraman, it has to call the 

Prime Minister and cross examine them and 
come to a proper decision and place it before 
the House. The entire evidence has also got to 
be placed before the House. Otherwise, Sir, 
no justice can be done in this case. Therefore, 
Sir, there is a prima facie case. These are the 
grounds on which there is a prima facie case 
for reference to the Privileges Committee. It 
is not a question where the Chair can decide 
that there is no such thing. There is a prima 
facie case and on the basis of that it must be 
referred to the Privileges Committee. In the 
course of that, if it is found that Mr. Arun 
Shourie is telling the truth, then the necessary 
consequences must also follow and the House 
will have to take those necessary 
consequences. Therefore, Sir, under these 
circumstances, I submit that the Chair must 
immediately refer it to the Privileges 
Committee so that we can go into the entire 
evidence.   Thank you. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Hegde. 
Please don't repeat all the things that have 
been said earlier. 

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE: I will 
not repeat. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: That is my 
request. 

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE: Well,  
that is an unnecessary request. 

Sir, I would like to confine myself to only 
two points. Actually there are two sets of 
notices of breach of privilege. One is relating 
to Mr. Venkataraman; the other one is relating 
to Mr. Arun Shourie. Sir, actually these are 
two sides of the same coin. Either Mr. 
Venkataraman has lied and by doing so, 
misled the House and committed breach of 
privilege and contempt of the House, or Mr. 
Arun Shourie, by writing an article in a 
largely circulated daily in which he calls Mr. 
Venkataraman a liar, has committed breach of 
privilege. We have to decide. One of them has 
committed breach of privilege. If Mr. 
Venkataraman has not told a lie, 



 

[Shri Ramakrishna Hegde] 

he has to prove that he has not told a lie. If he 
has told the truth and if he is not misleading 
the House, then we must bring Mr. Arun 
Shourie to the bar of this House and we must 
give him the punishment that he deserves. 

Sir, I feel that Mr. Venkataraman not only 
lied—he lied; it is my impression; I am giving 
sufficient material to prove it—but he did so 
deliberately. If he had no intention to lie, if he 
had no intention to mislead this House, he 
should have gathered all the necessary 
information by this time and come out with a 
statement, "I am sorry, I was misled. I did not 
have sufficient facts at my command at that 
time". And, therefore, he should have 
apologised to the House. He has not done so. 
That only means that he had intention to do 
what he did. Sir, what is "deliberate"? 
"Considering carefully; not impulsive; slow in 
deciding; and cautious". Sir, any Minister of 
the Government here, and for that matter, any 
Member, makes a statement, he must make 
the statement with due deliberation, with due 
cautiousness, with the knowledge that 
whatever statement he is going to make is true 
to facts. And particularly the responsibility of 
a Minister of the Government is    much 
greater.   He    has 

taken an oath when he entered into this office 
and he has broken that oath, the sanctity of the 
oath. Sir, let me show you a couple of things 
which will prove beyond any doubt that Mr. 
Venkataraman's statement that the Prime 
Minister did not give her consent to Mr, 
Antulay for naming this trust, this Pratibha 
Pratish-than, after her, is not true. Sir, I do not 
quote the 'Indian Express* because Mr. Arun 
Shourie is the Executive Editor of that paper 
and he himself might be guilty of committing 
a breach of privilege. Therefore, leave the 
Indian Express. I do not quote, as Mr. Advani 
said, other newspapers also.   Now, what i» 
this? 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: Lok Rajya. 

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE: This 
Lok Rajya, Maharashtra Government's 
official organ. This is Lok Rajya. This is the 
official organ of the Maharashtra 
Government... 

SHRI SULTAN SINGH (Haryana): How 
many times do you show it? 

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE: As long 
as you don't see it. Now, I will only read one 
sentence. "The Indira Gandhi Pratibha 
Pratish-than." 

SHRI DINESH GOSWAMI; I am on a 
point of order. My learned friend is reading 
from a document. That document must be 
placed in the House. Under the rules he must 
produce it before the House. There are 
innumerable rulings that when a Member has 
been permitted to read from a document, 
another Member can insist that the document 
must be produced in the House and he is 
dutybound to produce it in the House. 

SHRI PRANAB KUMAR MUKHERJEE; 
We have quoted from journals often but those 
have not been laid on the Table of the House. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: It is a 
newspaper, like any other newspaper. There is 
nothing for placing on record.   It is not a 
document. 

Now, Mr. Hegde, what you are saying has 
already been said by Mr. Advani. That has 
already been read out by him. Don't repeat. 

SHRI RAMAKRISFtNA HEGDE: The 
Indira Gandhi Pratibha Pratish-tan at Raj 
Bhavan in Bombay on October 11... 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: That is only 
a repetition. That has been raised by Mr. 
Advani, .. 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: We would 
only like the Chairman to take that 
into consideration while deciding the 
issue. 
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. MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:  News-paper 
published by anybody... 

~*   SHRI LAL K.  ADVANI:    i    have 
submitted a copy of it already. 

DR. BHAI MAHAVIR (Madhya Pradesh): 
An official publication of a Government of 
which Mr. Antulay is the Chief Minister 
cannot be relied upon. Therefore, you cannot 
permit this. 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE: What is 
the consent? Mrs. Gandhi signed under these 
lines; "Pratibha Pratishthan Maharashtra... 
brobar Sahabhagi honyas mala atishaya anand 
watat ahe". 

MR DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; That has been 
referred to already. Don't repeat. 

SHRI NARSINGH NARAIN PANDEY: 
On a point order... 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN. Mr. Hegde, 
perhaps you know the document has been 
quoted. What is the use of repeating it? 

SHRi NARSINGH NARAIN PANDEY: 
Mr. Deputy Chairman, on a point of order... 

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE: 
According to dictonary 'Sahahabgi' means 
Co-partner. Consequently, saha implies 
association or connection, along with, union 
or conjunction; it is just like sahagaman, 
sahabharan, sahabhojan,  sahavas  and 
sahapan. 

SHRI DHARMAVIR; Sir, does this relate 
to the issue of privilige against Mr.  
Venkataraman? 

(Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please 
conclude  now,  Mr.  Hegde. 

SHRI  NARSINGH NARAIN PANDEY:  Sir, 
on a point of order. (Interruptions) 

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE: Sir, this 
is another publication of the Maharashtra 
Government. (I«tterrup>-tions). You see... 

SHRI NARSINGH NARAIN PANDEY; 
Mr. Deputy Chairman, on a point of order. 
(Interruptions). Sir, I wish to draw your 
attention to on« thing. (Interruptions). Please 
hear me. 

SHRI   RAMAKRISHNA      HEGDE: Sir, 
here is another publication of the Maharashtra 
Government. (Interruptions) 

 

SHRI  NARSINGH NARAIN PANDEY: I am 
rising on a point of order and you have to hear 
me. (Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; Let not this 
be recorded. Let none "go on record. 

SOME HON. MEMBERS:*"* 

SHRI NARSINGH NARAIN PANDEY; 
Mr. Deputy Chairman, Sir, ] wish to raise an 
important point of order. I have been trying to 
draw your attention. But you are not listening 
to me. I wish to draw your attention to rule 
188. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Which rule? 

SHRI NARSINGH NAEAIN PANDEY; 
Sir, it is rule 188. You open the book and see 
that.   It says; 

"A member wishing to raise a question 
of privilege shall give notice in writing to 
the Secretary before the commencement of 
the sitting on the day..:'' 

•**Not recorded. 
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[Shri Narsingh Narain Pandey ] The rule is 
here and you see it. (Interruptions). Please 
hear me, Sir. Have the patience and hear me. I 
am reading it out and you please hear me. 
This is a question of privilege. You hear me 
and then you will agree with me. It says: 

"A member wishing to raise a question 
of privilege shall give no-lice in writing to 
the Secretary before the commencement of 
the sitting on the day the question is 
proposed to be raised. If the question 
proposed to be raised is based on a 
document, the notice shall be accompanied 
by the document." 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: Yes, Sir. 

SHRI NARSINGH NARAIN PANDEY: 
Sir, 1 wish to draw your attention to the fact 
that the documents which Mr. Advani and the 
other friend, Mr. Hegde, are showing are not 
parts of any document. 

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE;   I am 
prepared to produce it. (Interruptions) 

SHRI NARSINGH NARAIN PANDEY:   
You cannot place it here. (Interruptions) 

Mr. Deputy Chairman, Sir, the rule says 
that if the question proposed to be raised is 
based on a document, the notice shall be 
accompanied by the document. 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: Mr. Deputy 
Chairman, Sir, on this point of order I would 
like to say something. The rule says: 

"If the question proposed to be raised is 
based on a Socument, the notice shall be 
accompanied by the d6cument." 

I would submit that I have already enclosed it 
alongwith my notice, enclosed alongwith my 
notice... 

MR. DEPUTV CHAIRMAN; That is all 
right. 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: ...a photostat 
copy of the "Lokraj". 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI PILOO MODY: Sir, on a point of 
order. 

SHRI NARSINGH NARAIN PANDEY; 
Sir; this is not enough. He must produce the 
original document. (Interruptions). You must 
produce the original document. It must be in 
the original. 

SHRI PILOO MODY: Sir, 1 want to know 
one thing now. The earlier ruling is that 
newspapers cannot be put, cannot be placed 
here and now he says that the document has 
to be submitted. I want a ruling now. so you 
consider this a newspaper or a document? 
(Interruptions). I say this because, Sir,.. . *** 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE: Sir, 
here is the document, "Maharashtra Marches 
Ahead", (Interrup-tioits). 

SHRI  NARSINGH  NARAIN PANDEY:   
Sir, it has to be in original. (Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN. Nothing 
mentioned by both the sides should go on 
record. Yes, Mr. Hegde, you: conclude now. 

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE: Sir, 
here is another publication of. the 
Maharashtra Government. (Interruptions). 
This is another official document called 
"March of Maharashtra. Its name ought to 
have been "March of Maharashtra from 
Scandal to Scandal. (Interruftlicns). It is also 
an official publication, an official document. 
It says; "...to give recognition to and 
encourage talents in the fields of art and 
literature, the Government of Maharashtra has 
set up the Indira Gandhi Fratibha Pratish-
than."   (Interruptions). 

***Not recorded. 
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Shri Arun Shourie  
1.00   P.M. 

SHRI J. K. JAIN; I want to know how 
much time will be taken like this. He has 
already taken 15 minutes. (Interrupt ionsJ| 
T>° not allow him more time. (Interruptions) 
He has already taken 15 minutes, i will 
request you not to allow him any more.. . 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI PILOO MODY; It was cheap 
publicity. You walked out and you have 
already returned... (Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I think you 
should conclude now. (Interruptions) 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: After lunch.  It is  
time for  lunch. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please 
conclude within two minutes. 

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE: I will 
take a  few minutes. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You have 
already taken 15 minutes. (Interruptions)  
Please conclude. 

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE: This is a 
photo-copy of the letter written by Mr. 
Sudarshan Arya, Hon. Secretary of Indira 
Gandhi Pratibha Pratishthan. This is 
addressed to the Secretary, Deccan Sugar 
Factories' Association, Stadium House, Block 
No. 2, V. N. Road. Bombay. In this again, it 
is Secretary, Indira Gandhi Pratibha 
Pratishthan. 

(Interruptions) 

 
MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Do not reply 

to them. 
SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE. Is the 

word 'Indira Gandhi' unparliamentary? 
SHRI PILOO MODY; Declare 'tadira 

Gandhi' as unparliamentary. (Interruption's) 

 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:   Please 
coriflude now. 

SHRI    RAMAKRISHNA    HEGDE: These 
are the    questions   I   ask, Mr. Deputy 
Chairman, through you, of Mr. Venkataraman 
himself.   Can he deny that Mrs  Gandhi was 
present in Bom. bay on    the  11th    October?    
Can he deny the fact that she was present op 
that day at the Raj Bhavan at a function where 
her party  legislators had assembled  and  Mr.  
Antulay  thanked her for giving her consent?    
Can he deny,  again,  that the trust was des-
cribed as a Government trust even in the.. . 
Interruptions) Can he deny the fact that an 
amount of Rs.  10 lakhs was contributed by the 
Government to the trust even before it was 
registered. actually three    weeks before   it 
was registered.    Sir, may I ask one more 
question?    My friends    on the    other side    
made their    protest that    Mrs. Gandhi had 
not given her consent ... (Interruptions)   Let 
me accept it for argument's  sake  for a 
moment.   Sir, our Prime Minister knows what 
happens in every   place in this country. Even 
if there is a gossip, she has got the means to 
know. 

(Interruptions) *** 

 

SHRI    RAMAKRISHNA    HEGDE; 
Lastly, Sir. 

***Not recorded. 

 

MR.   DEPUTY   CHAIRMAN:    The last 
question will not go on record. 



 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The last 
question will not go on record. 

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE: I am 
quoting ... 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No, no, 
please.   Conclude now. 

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE: It is 
very relevant. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: It will not 
help you. Mr. Hegde, I think, you are 
referring to ' something else because the 
limited point is  ... 

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE: Not at 
all. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; That is not 
relevant here. It will not go on record. 

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE:*** 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Shri 
Nageshwar Prasad Shahi. (.Interruptions) 
Nothing will go on record. 

SHRI J. K. JAIN:*** SHRI 
PILOO MODY:*** 

 

THE MINISTER OF PARLIAMENTARY 
AFFAIRS AND WORKS AND HOUSING 
(SHRI BHISHMA NARAIN SINGH);   Sir, 
please restore order. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; What can I 
do? Please control the Members. 

SHRI PRANAB KUMAR MUKHERJEE: 
You should also keep in mind that while 
making their observations, the Members 
cannot make wrong Speeches. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: What can I 
do? If Members interrupt, then it goes on.    
(Interruptions) 

 

SHRI GURUDEV GUPTA (Madhya 
Pradesh): This is what is happening in the 
House. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; Mr. Jain, 
Mr. Mittal, please allow the discussion to 
continue. 

 
SHRI PATTIAM RAJAN (Kerala): You 

please tell us what he said yesterday. 

 

SHRI PILOO MODY: Mr. Leader, please 
move a motion to expel him, Mr. Jain. 
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SHRI  PILOO MODY:     Why don't you 
get rid of him? 
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SHRI PILOO MODY: Miss Saroj, you 
must also have been present there. 

SHRIMATI SAROJ KHAPARDE: I am 
not saying anything, Mr. Mody. 

SHRI PILOO MODY: You are welcome. 
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SHRI PRANAB KUMAR MUKHERJEE; For 
your information, everything has been given to the 
Speaker, and if you want, everything will be given 
to the Chairman. Both English and Marathi 
versions, in original, have been placed before the 
Speaker. 

SHRI NAGESHWAR PRASAD SHAHI: That is 
what I am submitting, Sir. 

(Interruptions) 

 
MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; That is all right; 

papers are with the Chairman. 

 
that no Government document of Maharashtra 
Government should be relied upon or should be 
believed. 

 

SHRI DHARMAVIR:     Sir, what is the 
new additional point he is raising? 
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SHRI PILOO MODY;  I recommend 
they all be given tickets again. 
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"Mr. John Profumo, in making a personal 
statement to this House on the 22nd day of March, 
1963 which contained words which he later 
admitted not to be true, was guilty of a grave 
contempt of this House." 

 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Mr. Deputy Chairman, Sir,    
the question    of con- m tempt   of   the   House  ...   
(Interrup-tions)  Sir, every question  ... 
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SHRI V. GOPALSAMY; They have 
moved a motion of privilege. Now we want 
to hear this side also.  

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY (Tamil Nadu): 
You hear this side also. (Interruptions). This 
is highly improper. Mr. Advani himself has 
expressed his desire to hear this side also. So, 
this is highly improper. 

 

SHRI NARASINGHA PRASAD NANDA 
(Orissa): I am making a submission. 
(Interruptions) What he is saying is ... 
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(Interruptions) 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE:  Mr. Deputy 
Chairman, Sir, I think the question of privilege, 
the whole House will agree, is as  much an 
important subject for the purposes    of this    
House or   the other House as it is a sacred 
subject. It is a serious   subject    because   the 
question      involves • maintaining    the dignity    
of the    House; it    involves invariably where it 
is  a question  of breach of    privilege of one    
Member protecting the rights of that Member 
against any infringement of the rights given to 
him qua Member of Parliament,    
compendiously     described    as privilege    of 
the    Member.   I would have  expected  that in" 
a  debate like this because an  extraordinary 
procedure,    an    unprecedented    procedure, 
has been adopted this time.   Members have 
been allowed to make their submissions to 
entitle them for admission of the motion which 
they have given, to make    their submissions . 
to make out a prima facie case.   A precedent 
never   followed earlier,    but you    in. your 
wisdom have allowed this.    But, since this    
happened,  I would    have expected, seeing the   
seriousness and the    importance of    the 
matter,    the Members should have shown 
highest Of circumspection, highest of restraint 
and not utilize the occasion to outrage the 
sanctity of this House.    And some of the 
Members, I submit respectfully, have degraded 
and debased the floor of this House under the 
name of the privilege motion only   to show 
what in  the highest degree can be termed as 
political    gimmickry    only for the purposes of 
publicity.   I regret very much   that   this   
should   have   been done.   Some    of the    
Members have restrained    themselves;    others 
• have shown lack of restraint just to' make use 
of political gimmickry. 

Now I come to {he point—and when I do 
that,  you will find that what.is 

said in this House is entirely for collateral 
purposes; the privilege of the House is not at 
their heart. They think that they can make 
some political gains out of it. But they are 
totally mistaken. 

Sir, two types of motions have been given: 
One relates to Mr. Venkatara-man and the 
other to Mr. Arun Shou-rie. What is the 
gravamen of the charge so far as Mr. 
Venkataraman is concerned? That Z will deal 
with, and the other will automatically have 
been dealt with. So far as Mr. Venkataraman 
is concerned, the gravamen of the charge is 
that Mr. Venkataraman, niter ilia, stated, and 
I quote: 

"What she agreed to was that the 
Pratishthan should be established and not 
that her name should be associated with it, 
and when she came to know about it she 
asked . them to.withdraw her name. There-
fore, there is no question of her having 
asked them to associate her name with these 
things." 

This is what he said. Sir, every word, every 
alphabet, every comma and full stop which 
he has said is utterly true and correct, and 
what Mr. Arun Shourie has written is wholly 
untrue, irresponsible. Why it is that we do not 
support the privilege motion against him, is a 
matter to which I will come later on. 

Suffice it to say that they have themselves 
agreed that if Mr. Venkataraman was right, 
Mr. Shourie was wrong, and if Mr. Sihourie 
was right, Mr Venkataraman was right. And 
still both of them are trying to raise the 
question of privilege. 

SHRI DINESH GOSWAMI: What is 
meant by both? I am an independent 
Member? 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: An absolutely 
independent Member (Interruptions) Sir, 
I.have no doubt about the independence of 
Mr. Goswami. The only thing is thai; once a 
while he performs a marriage of convenience 



269       Re. Notices of Privilege      [11 SEP. 1981]       against Minister  and                270 
Shri Arun Shouri 

and at inconvenient times he gets out of the 
marriage. That is part of the game. Why go 
further into it? Let * us come to the main issue 
straightaway. 

Sir, if every comma and full stop of this is 
correct, then, there is no question of any 
privilege against Mr. Ven-kataraman. Sir, no 
one has denied one fact which must be stated 
at the outset. No one has denied that in 
Bombay the trust has functioned in. the name 
of Indira Gandhi Pratibha Pratishthan. That is 
not the issue. No one has denied that a 
photograph was taken No one has denied that 
a certain caption was given to the photograph. 
But, Sir, the crucial factor which all of them 
have neglected to mention is, assuming while 
not conceding, that the Marathi translation 
given of 'Sahbhagi' is correct. That is 
hopelessly incorrect. I have got the dictionary 
here, and I am going to show you the 
meaning, in the dictionary, of association. 
Whether it is 'Sahbhagi' or 'sahkari' or 
anything else, can that document, even by any 
wildest stretch of imagination, be called a 
document of consent? 

SHRI   LAL  K.      ADVANI:      .The 
Maharashtra  Government calls  it. 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: If the , Maharashtra 
Government calls it, are we. in this House, to sit 
in judgement over the acts of commissions and 
omissions of the Maharashtra Government? 
Tomorrow the Maharashtra Government will sit 
in judgement, over the acts of commissions and 
omissions of this House. The Maharashtra Gov-
ernment cannot commit some error and cannot 
publish something which is incorrect but 
whatever Mr. Venkta-raman says, duly 
substantiated by documents which I will be 
referring to here, is wrong, wilfully so, Sir! 
Surely, a document of consent—I do not know 
whether Mr. Advani is conversant with the rules 
of interpretation of documents—is a legal 
consent, and it ha? to be given in a particular 
manner. In a Marathi document it is not written, 
if you were to mistake 'sahbhagi' to be a 
document of consent    and if 

you say this in Maharashtra, people will only 
laugh at you; they will not even smile, for the 
simple reason that a document of consent is 
an entirely different document, and this has 
nothing to do whatsoever with consent. That 
is the truth accepted by each one of them. 
Not one of them has said that it was a 
document of consent.    What consent has 
been given? 

The 'document of consent' and the 
photograph have been so much relied upon. 
Was there anything else? They have said that 
the declaration was made before large many 
people and that Mrs. Gandhi had consented to 
the name of the Pratishthan to be made the 
Indira Gandhi Pratibha Pratishthan. Have 
they relied upon any document whatsoever? 
Have they relied upon any evidence 
whatsoever which is credible even before the 
people? Forget the test of evidence to be 
applied in a court of law. 

What have they relied upon or their statement 
even before the people that Mrs. Gandhi has 
given her consent for the Pratibha Pratishthan 
to be named as Indira Gandhi Pratibha 
Pratishthan? 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI; Mr. Antulay has 
said it. 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Again Mr. 
Antulay is brought in. Mr. Antulay has also 
said one thing; may I quote it? 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI; After ten months 
he says this. 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Let me quote what 
Mr. Antulay said on the floor of the House 
there, which is equally true. Otherwise he will 
be hauled up for breach of privilege in that 
House. We cannot haul him up here. This is 
what Mr. Antulay said. Now, Mr. Antulay is 
being quoted right, left and centre and out of 
context. Whatever may be the lapses *' Mr. 
Antulay, whatever may be the lapses  of  the  
Maharashtra    Govern- 



 

ment, whatever may be the lapses ol the 
Information and Publicity Department of 
Maharashtra, this is what Mr. Antulay said, 
and I want to quote from a national daily. It is 
not from Bombay.. . 

SHRI PILOO MODY: Which paper? 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: "The Hindu". 

SHRI PILOO MODY: What is your 
contention? "The Hindu" of this date is 
correct but all the newspapers of October,  10 
are wrong? 

SHRI PRANAB KUMAR MUKHERJEE: 
This is the latest. 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: My difficulty is 
that my learned friend on the opposite side 
has had nothing to do with the forensic field. 
He is busy drawing caricatures and drawing 
buildings, etc. And on an issue which requires 
a certain degree of.. (Interruptions) . It is not 
a personal attack. In good humour he will 
take it. One cannot be even a Jack of all 
trades. I will not be able to draw a straight 
line. If I say something on architecture, I 
would be as stupid and ridiculous as he is on.. 
. 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI PILOO MODY: I accept your 
proposition. You are the expert on 
corruption* not me. 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE; Sir, this is what 
Mr. Antulay says. I am quoting from "The 
Hindu" of the 10th September: 

"The Chief Minister said in the State 
Assembly, while replying to the debate on 
the issue of collection of funds for the 
Pratishthan and other trusts.. ." 

During his one-hour speech, Mr. Antulay 
said; "On the .very first day Mrs. Gandhi 
had said that her name should not be 
associated with the Pratishthan. But I only 
felt.." (Interruptions) 

SHRI J. K. JAIN: What is this sound? You 
are capable of doing this only?    
(Interruptions). 

SHRI RAMANAND YADAV (Bihar):*** 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Don't record  
it. 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE; I quote: 

During his one-hour speech, Mr. Antulay 
said: 

"On the very first day, Mrs. Gandhi had 
said that her name should not be associated 
with the Pratishthan. But i only felt that I 
would be able to persuade her and she, will  
give  her   consent." 

Mr. Antulay said he was deeply sorry 
that Mrs. Gandhi was associated with the 
controversy even though she had refused 
permission to name the Pratishthan after 
her. He thought he would be able to per-
suade her. "This was the only mistake I 
have made", he said. 

Now, this is what Mr. Antulay said. 

SHRI PILOO MODY: How much did this 
item cost? 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE; Mr. Antulay may 
speak lies. Assuming, while not conceding, 
that everyone may tell a lie to save his skin, 
will documents tell a lie today? 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI.- No. 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE; And if documents 
do not lie, does not this document merely 
say—Mr. Advani, I put it to you—"i am 
happy to associate myself with the Pratibha 
Pratishthan of Maharashtra"? If this is what is 
stated, are they reading into this that the 
Pratibha Pratishthan of Maharashtra may be 
named as Indira Gandhi Pratibha Pratishthan? 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI; After the signing 
of this document, immediately it is registered 
as Indira Gandhi Pratibha Pratishthan. What 
else i» the implication? 

***Not recorded. 
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SHRI N. K. P. SALVE; I am not for a 
moment contesting that claim that the trust...   
(Interruptions). 

SHRI PILOO MODY; What did you read?  
What did you quote Just now? (Interruptions) 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE; The alleged 
document of consent. This is what is written 
on the document. 

SHRI PILOO MODY: My understanding 
is that the document was in Marathi.    Am I 
correct? 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE; The document 
was in English. 

SHRI PILOO MODY; This is what you 
were reading? 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE; Yes. (In-
terruptions). 1 am grateful to Mr. Piloo Mody 
for having raised this point that the document 
was in English because instead of translating 
Marathi into English, I am now going to 
translate English into Marathi to show what it 
means. And then understand its clear 
implications, and you will have no doubt left, 
if you make an objective evaluation of what 
Mr. Venkataraman has said, along with some 
other document that 1 am pointing out to. You 
will have no doubt left whatsoever, whatever 
else the document may be called, but it will 
never be called a document of consent. That is 
what Mr. Arun Shourie's article said. Have I 
for a moment said that what Mr. Advanr read 
as one of the recitalg in the trust deed is 
wrong? Indeed, the trust deed, the recital, is 
there. It was named Indira Gandhi Pratibha 
Pratishthan. Is this what he said?—that for 
some time it was not being named as Indira 
Pratibha Pratishthan. The appellation was not 
that of Indira Gandhi Pratibha Pratishthan—
that is not what Mr. Venkataraman said. What 
Mr. Venkataraman said was she did' not give 
her consent. Purely a recital in a trust deed 
that it is named so and so does not mean that 
the person has given his or her consent. Many 
times trust deeds are made in the names of 
persons who have not given their consent .. . 

 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE; I am coming to 
that.. . 

SHRI PILOO MODY: May I ask another 
question? God knows how many hundreds of 
reports appeared on 10th October and 
thereafter this trust has been named after her.. 
. (Interruptions). She has an enormous 
publicity department and large staff which 
constantly combs all the publications. 
Nobody brought to her attention, she did not 
thereafter request  for  an  immediate 
withdrawal! 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI; On July 23 Mr. 
Dhawan wrote for this.. . 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE; I am coming 
to that...  

SHRI PILOO MODY; I am asking a 
simple question. 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE; My simple answer 
is this. Maybe, there was some delay because 
of the communication gap. But long before 
the controversy started, long before anyone 
raised a finger against Mrs. Indira Gandhi.. . 

SHRI PILOO MODY; Is it a com-
munication gap or is it a communication 
lapse? 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE; Are we debating 
that there was no delay? The crucial question 
is this. If you want to question the bona fides, 
unless We understand the fact that there was 
absolutely not a finger raised against the 
mode of collection nor any allegation made 
about tht mala fides of the? trust in June, and 
the Special Assistant of the Prime Minister 
wrote a letter to Mr. Antulay... 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI; Nine months 
after that. 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE; From November 
to June is 9   months?    What 
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method of calculation is this? June to 
November is 9 monlhs? At least be correct in 
the calculation. 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI; October to June. 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Mr: Advani, even 
from October to June does not make 9 
months. Don't be obsessed with 9 months. . . 

SHRI PILOO MODY; I would like t0 
know which system of geometry is adopted. 
According to the Ucleadian system of 
geometry on which modern mathematics is 
based, October to June 
is 9 months. 

> 

SHRI J. K. JAIN; No mention of dates? 
Which day of October to which day of June? 
Then you calculate. 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE; From 11th October 
to 7th June doesn't make 9 months. Anyway, 
now it is a question Of privilege that I made a 
wrong statement. So, give another notice of 
breach of privilege. Now, in the month of 
June what is crucial is this: whether or not in 
the first week of June, it is well established 
that so far as the trust is concerned, this 
political controversy was nowhere °n the 
scene. Is it not clear that sometime in the first 
week of June, though in Maharashtra it was 
functioning as Indira Gandhi Pratibha 
Pratishthan, either here in this House or in the 
other House nobody had ever said that there 
was anything mala fide about this Pratibha 
Pratishthan collecting money in the manner in 
which it was collecting or that there was any 
impropriety nor was there anything said that 
probity or purity in public life or public 
morality were involved in Mr. Antulay 
associating himself with a trust which was 
collecting funds. None or these issues were 
raised in the month of June and in the month 
of June itself Mrs. Gandhi wrote—and it is 
not denied that it was written in June—and 
the document in original has been produced    
here    and as the basis for 

exonerating  Mr.   Venkataraman,    she 
stated: 
"While I am interested in the subject and 
while I do want the functions of the Trust to 
go on, I do not allow my name to be 
associated and, therefore,  I would    want    
you    to delete my name from the Trust." This 
is what she has said. "I want my name to be 
deleted from this." This is what she said and 
this is what    Mr. Venkataraman    
mentioned.      This    is what she said when 
she came to know about it and she asked him 
to withdraw her name. 

SHRI PILOO MODY: The crucial 
question is when she came to know about it. 
(Interruptions). The crucial point is when she 
came to know about this. 

SHRI L. K. ADVANI; Sir, Mr. Antulay 
has thanked her ior agreeing to it. 
{Interruptions). When he Las thanked her for 
agreeing to this.. . 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Let him 
conclude, please. 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE; Sir, before your 
judgment is pronounced, they are already 
acting hopelessly demoralised and as a last 
resort. Let this listen now. 

(Interruptions). 
SHRI PILOO MODY; Sir, I do not want the 
gentlemanly behaviour of Uie Opposition in 
comparison to that of the ruling party 
members, to be strued as demoralised. As 
gentlemen, Sir, we would like to hear the 
other point of view even though it is 
fabricated. 

(Interruptions) 
MR. DEPU1Y CHAIRMAN: Please let 

him conclude now. 
(Interruptions) 

SHRIMATI      AMARJIT KAUR 
(Punjab):   Sir, what i? this?    Every-time this 
honourable Member is    getting   up and  
saying something. (Interruptions) 

SHRI PILOO MODY: Madam. I would 
recommend other issues like 'Khalistan'  to 
you. 

(Interruptions) 



 

SHRI SANTOSH     MITRA       (West 
Bengal):   Sir, I object to the remark of  the  
honourable  Member   that  the Opposition is 
demoralised. (Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Piease let  
him conclude. 

SHRI.N. K. P. SALVE: Sir, I am coming to 
another contention against what Mr. 
Venkataraman has said and I will show how 
Mr. Venkataraman has been completely 
exonerated. He said: "I am producing the 
original document signed by the Prime Minis-
ter on 11th. October, 1980", which clearly 
shows that the signed document bearing the 
caption "Pratibha Pratishthan"... 

(Interruptions) 
SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: Sir, what is it that 

is being quoted now? (Interruptions). I would 
like to know what it is that he is quoting from. 
He did not quote in the House. (f?iter?-
uptioi!S). I do not think Mr. Venkataraman 
quoted from it. If this is an official document 
and if it is quoted here, it should be placed on 
the Table of the House. 

SHRI J.   K.   JAIN:   No, no. 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: Sir, he read out 
from his notes. He did not quote from any 
document. I do not object to his mentioning 
it. But I want to know what it is because I 
thought he was only quoting from his notes. If 
it is a document that is being quoted, then it 
should be placed on the Table. 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI PRANAB KUMAR MUKHERJEE: 
It is not a document. He is only quoting" 
from his notes. 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE; I am quoting from 
the notes given to me by Mr. Venkataraman 
to show as to what his defence is in this. He 
has given c captain defence and I am quoting 
from the notes. (Interruptions). I am quoting 
from his notes. He has given certain defence 
and I am quoting from the notes. 
(Interruptions). And, Sir, whether  it is to be 
placed 

or not to be placed may be your decision. I 
am reading from the notes to show what the 
truth of the matter is. what the newspapers 
publish. 

SHRI PILOO MODY:   The      whole 
world   knows   about   it.    When      the 
who!:   world knows about it, only his papers 
do not mention it. (Interruptions) 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: This is what Mr. 
Venkataraman's contention is and his 
contention is that he was producing the 
original document of 11-10-1980 which says 
that Mrs. Gandhi signed the document 
bearing the caption "Pratibha Pratishthan". 
(Interruptions), "When it is 'Pratibha 
Pratishthan' ", further he says, "and not Indira 
Gandhi Pratibha Pratishthan as stated in the 
newspaper report relied upon by the 
honourable Members, the honourable 
Members can see that report and decide that 
Mrs. Gandhi has not signed document of 
consent to the Trust of Indira Gandhi Pratibha 
Pratishthan to be named after  her." 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI PILOO MODY: I do not think this  
is  correct. 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: I am not yielding. 
Please sit down. (Interruptions) 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: Sir, a copy of the 
"Lokraj" was produced before you. 
(Interruptions) It is a copv of the "Lokraj". 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; That is all 
right. Let him conclude now. 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: "The Indian 
Express" is not the right thine. It is the 
"Lokraj" which is important because that is 
the Government document. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Both the 
things are there. They must be there. 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: What I mean to 
say is that I am not relying on  "The Indian 
Express". 
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SHRI N. K. P. SALVE:     Sir,   the 
Trust deed was registered on the 18th 
November, 1980 and you can see the tour 
programme of Mrs. Gandhi. If it is registered 
on the 18th November, 1980, how could it be 
inaugurated in October? (Interruptions). Sir, 
this is just like saying that a child is guilty of 
certain acts which, in point of time, were done 
before the child was born.   (Interruptions). 

SHRI NAGESHWAR PRASAD SHAHI:   
No. no. 

(Interruptions) 
2 P.M. 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: This is your 
interpretation. 

(Interruptions). 

The inauguration of the trust by usage, by    
practice, and by     every 
known social custom --------  

(Interruptions), 

SHRI NAGESHWAR PRASAD SHAHI: 
No. (Interruptions). A trust can be 
inaugurated before registration. 

(Interruptions). 

SHRI PILOO MODY:   Mr. Deputy 
Chairman, Sir. he is misleading the House. 
Mr. Salve and I can sit in the lobby and 
discuss the matter. The trust is operative from 
that moment. That is the law. 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: There is some 
function. There is some... (Interruptions). 
There is bound to be some ceremony, and if 
you are going to say 'No' ... (Interruptions) let 
the country know... (Interruptions). Please 
yourself. 

(Interruptions). 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: Mr. Salve used 
the word * I think it is totally 
unparliamentary. 

(Interruptions). 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: It will not be 
recorded. 

SHRI PILOO MODY: Let it be on 
record and let it show what sort of person he 
is. 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: It is totally 
unparliamentary. You cannot call an hon. 
Member a • 

SHRI PILOO MODY: I want it to be on 
record. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now it has 
been done. 

SHRI PILOO MOEY:   I want it to be known 
that Mr. Salve called     me *and it should be 
on records. (Interruptions) 

SHRI J. K. JAIN: Are you not a • 
(Interruptions) 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: I regret having 
used the word in the rush of the moment 
which I should not use. But I will humbly 
pray to him not to act as one. 

(Interruptions). 

The trust was registered itself in 
November, and it is nobody's case that Mrs. 
Gandhi anywhere near this date went to 
Bombay and, therefore, the question of 
inauguration just does not arise. There is a 
document in original which, Mr. 
Venkataraman tells me, has been submitted to 
the Chairman. And this is a crucial document 
I rely upon, submitted to the Speaker and 
Chairman. Mr. Venkataraman says that the 
Prime Minister did not accord permission to 
Shri Antulay for naming the trust as Indira 
Gandhi Pratibha Pratishthan as the letter from 
the Special Assistant to the Prime Minister in 
June, 1981 clearly shows. (Interruptions). 
What is it that you are trying to rely upon to 
drag Mrs. Gandhi's name into this, for 
dragging Mr. Venkataraman irito this    or.... 

*Not recorded. 

279     Re- Not*-es of Privilege             [RAJYA SABHA]  against   Minister   and        280 
Shri Arun Shouri 



281  Re. Notices of Privilege [ 11 SEP. 1981 ]    against   Minister   and   282 
'iMKt\ - Shri Arun Shouri 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: He wants only 
Mr. Antulay to be dragged into this. 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Who am I to drag 
him? (Interruptions). I am nobody to drag Mr. 
Antulay. Mr. Antulay himself said that it was 
his own error. He dragged himself into this by 
error. (Interruptions). This is the difficulty. He 
dragged himself into this by mistake, and as a 
result of this, by complete distortion, by 
falsehood, by capricious and malicious 
propaganda they are dragging the name of two 
persons who have nothing to do with the trust. 
(Interruptions) 
This is capricious, this is malicious, entirely 
untrue. Sir, this is borne out by these 
documents. (Interruptions) The person 
concerned obviously has no knowledge of the 
document of consent or deliberately and 
wilfully does not say it. Whatever he writes 
constitutes a question of privilege. But is it 
proper that we give importance to such utterly 
false, untrue and irresponsible statements by 
newspapers? (Interruptions) I will show you 
precedents; forget about it. One way of 
punishing the guilty is by showing the 
contempt he deserves, by completely ignoring 
it. 

Sir, I am citing the case in England. (Time 
bell rings). Sir, I will take five minutes. Sir, 
there have been caseg in England where such 
instances have come about. The newspapers 
have published defamatory and libel 
statements but the Privileges Commit, tee 
refused them and decided not to take 
cognizance of them and ignored with the 
contempt they deserved. And that is what we 
want to do. Sir, from the May's Parliamentary 
Practice, I shall show you two famous cases, 
one in England and the other in India, from 
the May's Parliamentary Practice, 18th 
Edition, page 167. That will suffice. Sir, this 
is from the May's- Parliamentary Practice, 
18th edition, page 167.    Sir, in some ins- 

tances, the House has contended useif with 
adjudging the papers' complaint of a libel 
without taking any further action. And, Sir, I 
am reading from the famous "Daily Mail' 
case. This is as recent as 1947. And this is 
what the Privileges Committee had held that 
a breach had been committed by a false 
reporting that there was some secret session 
of the Parliament, that (he Members 
participated in a secretive manner separately 
and then in the House, which was very 
derogatory to the dignity 0f the House. In that 
connection, the Privileges Committee said, 
and I am quoting from the report of the 
Privileges Committee of the House Of 
Commons in the 'Daily Mail' case,  1948, 
page 4; 

"Whilst recognising that it is the duty of 
Parliament to intervene in the cases 01 
attacks which may tend to undermine 
public confidence in and support of the 
institution of Parliament itself, your 
Committee think it important on the one 
hand, the law of Parliamentary privilege 
should not be administered in a way which 
would fetter or discourage the free 
expression of opinion Or criticism, 
however prejudice or exaggerated such 
opinions or criticisms may be, and on the 
other hand the process of parliamentary 
institution should not be used in a way 
which would give importance to 
irresponsible statements." 
Sir, this is the procedure .  (Interruptions) 
SHRI DINESH GOSWAMI: Sir, may I 

ask one question? 
SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: Is it a 

Committee's Report? 
(Interruptions) 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: • • below our dignity 
to give importance to untrue, fals capricious 
matters. 
SHRI    DINESH    GOSWAMI:    Sir may I 
put one question to Mr. Salve' Is it not a fact 
that in both the cases the matter went to the 
Privileges Com i   mitte...      (Interruptions)    
In     bot 



 

(Shri Dinesh Goswami.] 

the cases, the matter \rrffi to the Privileges 
Committee and the Committee decided. Are 
you saying that if the permission is refused, 
there will be no privilege? In one case, the 
consent was given. These cases went to the 
Privileges Committee.   They decided not to 
take up. 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVA: Seco ,dlv Sir, I 
may read from the report of the Privileges 
Committee in India. Sir, I am reading from 
the 9th Report of the Privileges Committee 
of the Second Lok Sabha.. . 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: Is it the 
Privileges Committee Report? 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE; The Report of the 
Privileges Committee. 

SHRI DINESH GOSWAMI; Send it to 
the Privileges Committee. 

SHRI PILOO MODY; Mr. Deputy 
Chairman, Sir, the hon. Member has quoted . 
. (Interruptions), Sir", I am on a point of 
order. (Interruptions) Kindly make him sit 
down. I am on a point of order. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Yes, 
Please. 

SHRI PILOO MODY: Sir, he &»« quoted 
two examples, both Reports of the Privileges 
Committee, one of me House of Commons 
and the others of the Lok Sabha. We also 
maintain the same thing. Let the Privileges 
Committee come out with the same ruling. 
We do not mind. Let it go to the Privileges 
Committee first. 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Sir. you rightly 
heard the argument, if was only to be heard 
for the purposes of rejection. It is not 
understandable what they arc saying. 

Sir,  I am    reading    'from    the 9th Report 
of the Privileges Committee.of    ; the  Second  
Lok Sabha,  page  2,  and this is what they said; 

"The Committee are of the opinion that 
such remarkl, which cast aspersions "arid" 
attribute irresponsibility tend to diminish the 
respect due to Parliament. Strictly construed, 
they would amount to a breach of the 
privileges of the committee. The Committee, 
however, feel that it is not consistent with 
the dignity 0E the House to take notice of 
every such statement which may technically 
constitute a contempt of the House. The 
House would'best consult its dignity if it 
ignored such improprieties and 
indiscretions." 

Sir,, I submit that the best way we can show 
contempt for utterly untrue, incorrect and 
'false reporting in the Indian Express is by 
showing the contempt it deserves by ignoring 
it and by not. sending it to the Privileges 
Committee. 

 
The Hous^ then adjourned for 

lunch at eleven minute.-; past two of 
the clock. 

The House reassembled after lunch at 
eighteen minutes past three of the clock, The 
Vice-Chairman (Shri Dinesh  Goswami)   in 
The Chair. 
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI DINESH 
GOSWAMI); special mentions. Shri Malik. 
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